Official Minutes of the Monticello Community School District Board of Education for the Regular Meeting of May 23, 2022

The Board of Education regular meeting was held on Monday, May 23, 2022 in the Board Room at the 850 E Oak Street, Monticello, Iowa, and was called to order at 6:00pm by President Craig Stadtmueller. We then took a moment of silence to remember our High School Spanish Teacher, Mr. Mike Meshak who passed away suddenly on May 18, 2022. Stadtmueller then led the Pledge of Allegiance and read the Monticello CSD mission statement. Board Secretary, Judy Hayen, did roll call. The following directors were present: Stadtmueller, Norton, and Rieken. Absent: Brenneman and Schlarmann. Also present were: Judy Hayen, Marcy Gillmore, Brian Jaeger, Pete Temple, Mary Jane Maher, Robyn Ponder, Nick Schauf, Todd Werner, and Denny Folken.

It was moved by Norton, seconded by Rieken to approve the agenda as presented. Ayes: Stadtmueller, Norton, and Rieken. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Congratulations were extended to: Alex Oswald who placed 7th in Personal Financial Management at the Business Professionals of America - National Leadership Conference in Dallas, TX. Congrats also to Becky Lang, River Smith, and Marisa Grant who also qualified and competed at nationals; the high school concert band for their Division 1 Superior rating at the state large group festival; the following girls state track qualifiers: Cora Mescher - shot put; Emma Althoff - 3000 and 1500; Leah Koehler - 1500; Ava Capron - 3000; Emma Hynick - 200; Hailey Henderson, Lydia Recker, Marissa Kehoe, Leah Koehler - 4 x 800; the following boys state track qualifiers: 4 x 800 - Harrison Ahlrichs, Caleb Sauser, Ian Temple and Carter Kurt; 800 - Harrison Ahlrichs; 400 Hurdles - Ty Jesenovec; Long Jump - Preston Ries; the boys' golf team on advancing to Districts; the Class of 2022; the members of the boy's golf team who qualified for district competition after finishing second in their Sectional golf meet. Members include Blaine Brighton, Cole Welter, Easton Prull, Ethan Long, Lucas Foust, and Scott Barkema. Congratulations to Blaine Brighton who was the Sectional Medalist. The team ended their season finishing 5th out of 9 at the District Meet in Wapello and had a final season record of 37-18; and Jaelyn Aitchison on placing 5th with a 94 at regional golf and advancing to STATE!

Principals Denny Folken, Todd Werner, and Nick Schauf each gave their building report. Curriculum Director Robyn Ponder gave her Curriculum Director's report and Superintendent Jaeger also gave his report. In honor of Board Recognition Month, Jaeger also presented the Board with appreciation certificates. Thank you, Board Members for your service!

A motion was made by Rieken, seconded by Norton to cancel the July 13, 2021 Work Session and move the July 25 Board meeting to July 18, 2022 as presented. Ayes: Stadtmueller, Norton, and Rieken. Nays: None. Motion carried.

It was moved by Norton, seconded by Rieken to approve the consent agenda items as presented. Ayes: Stadtmueller, Norton, and Rieken. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Board Member Activity Reports – Board President Craig Stadtmueller commented on the great job our high school students did on the Clean Up Day around town and especially at the Jones Regional Center.

The Board wanted the public to know that they we are truly going to miss Mr. Mike Meshak. He was highly thought of and we send our condolences to his family.

An update on how it worked with the two Panther Academy sites (Shannon & Carpenter) this summer was mentioned for items for an upcoming work session.

The following announcements were made:

- Graduation is May 29 at 2:00pm at the Football Field
- Last day of school is June 3
- Next Work Session is June 8 at 6:00pm
- Next Board Meeting is June 27 at 6:00pm

There being no further business	, Norton made a motion	, seconded by Rieken to	o adjourn the	meeting at 6:27	/ pm.
Ayes: Stadtmueller, Norton, and	Rieken. Nays: None.	Motion carried.			

Approved:	Attest:
Craig Stadtmueller, President	Judy Hayen, Board Secretary